Name	Location	Date	Notes	Grade
St Michael's Church †	Hough Green, Widnes, Cheshire	1870	Constructed in red sandstone with a bellcote between the nave and the chancel.	_
All Hallows Church †	Allerton, Liverpool	1872-76	Designed for John Bibby, it is constructed in sandstone in Perpendicular style. Almost all the stained glass was made by Morris & Co. to designs by Edward Burne-Jones. The church includes a mausoleum for the Bibby family.	- 1
Main House, Irton Hall †	Irton with Santon, Cumbria	1874	Grayson made alterations to an older house, including adding catellations, and changing the windows. The house was used later as a school.	п
Scottish Provident Building ↑	Castle Street, Liverpool	1874		_
Mersey Chambers ↑	Old Church Yard, Liverpool	c. 1878	Built as offices for Thomas and James Harrison, shipping agents. In Italianate style.	_
Scottish Equitable Chambers ↑	Castle Street, Liverpool	c. 1878	In Neoclassical style with bands of polished granite.	_
5, 7, 9 and 11 Fairy Road *	Wrexham, Wales	1876-1881	A single house, "Stafford House" (11), dated 1876, with stepped gables and turrets dated 1881.	п
Bank of Liverpool †	Liverpool	1881-82	Standing on the corner of Victoria Street and Sir Thomas Street, the bank is constructed in stone in Neoclassical style, with columns, pilasters, and a central pediment.	п
Queen's School *	Chester, Cheshire	1881-83	Designed in an elaborate Vernacular Revival style, the school is constructed in brown brick with red terracotta and stone dressings, and a tiled roof. It has an L-plan and includes a hall, dining room and kitchen.	п
St Oswald's Church †	Bidston, Merseyside	1882	Extended the chancel.	п
Liverpool Savings Bank †	Scotland Road, Liverpool	1882	A branch of the bank, sited on a corner with a round tower.[23]	-
Granite Buildings †	6-20 Stanley Street, Liverpool	c. 1882	Offices constructed entirely in granite.	п
Rectory *	Handley, Cheshire	1884	In brick and red stone.	_
Uffington House *	Chester, Cheshire	1885	A house built for Thomas Hughes. A tall brick house with brick and terracotta dressings. It has three storeys with corner turrets.	П
Old Rectory *	Halkyn, Flintshire, Wales	1885	Built at the expense of the Duke of Westminster. The ground floor is stone-faced, the upper storey has tile-hanging in the style of Norman Shaw.	п
Church House †	Hanover Street, Liverpool	1885	Designed partly for the Mersey Mission to Seamen, including a chapel and meeting rooms, and partly as a temperance hotel on the corner of Hanover Street and Paradise Street. It is in red and yellow brick with a tiled roof, in three storeys and an attic.	п
Union Bank of Liverpool †	43-47 Bold Street, Liverpool	1885	Originally a central doorway led into the banking hall; later the frontage is all occupied by shops, the central one under a pediment.	п
Oakfield Manor *	Upton by Chester, Cheshire	c. 1885	Built as a house, later partly rebuilt. In red brick with blue brick diapering and a slate roof. Later used as offices and a restaurant for Chester Zoo.	П
Hamilton Square Station †	Birkenhead, Merseyside	1886	A station building for the Mersey Railway in brick and terracotta and in Italianate style. It incorporates a hydraulic tower.	п
8 and 10 Lower Bridge Street *	Chester, Cheshire	1886	A shop with accommodation in brick and timber framing with plaster panels.	П
St Peter's Church	Woolton, Liverpool	1886-87	A new church replacing an older one; in Gothic Revival style. with a southeast tower.	П*
Lychgate, St Peter's Church	Woolton, Liverpool	c. 1886-87	Large and ornate, consisting of a timber-framed canopy on stone side walls, surmounted by a cross.	п
Wightwick Manor *	Wightwick, West Midlands	1887	A house in Vernacular Revival style for Theodore Mander. Extended in 1893. It is constructed in brick with stone dressings and timber framing with tiled roofs. Now owned by the National Trust.	- 1
Queen Insurance Building	Castle Street, Liverpool	1887-88	With decoration in terracotta.	_

Grayson and Ould, Liverpool

Noteable works (data from Wikipedia)

British and Foreign Marine Insurance Company	3-5 Castle Street, Liverpool	1888-89	A office building in red brick, red sandstone and terracotta. It is in five storeys with attics, and has five bays.	п
British and Foreign Marine Insurance Company	Castle Street, Liverpool	1888-90	In red brick with red sandstone and terracotta dressings. Above the first floor is a mosaic with scenes of shipping.	_
Latham Building, Trinity Hall	Cambridge	1890	Constructed in red brick with stone dressings, it has four storeys, and is in seven bays. The architectural style is Elizabethan.	Ш
Midland Bank	The Cross, Oswestry, Shropshire	1890	Built in red brick, stone, and terracotta, with gables and oriel windows.	-
Rectory and Hall, St Mary's Church	Handbridge, Chester, Cheshire	c. 1890	A two-storey rectory with an attic, in red brick with pargeting. The right wing was originally the church hall.	П
Houses	Thornton Hough, Merseyside	1890s	Village houses built for Lord Leverhulme.	П
Houses *	Wightwick, West Midlands	1890s	Houses built for Theodore Mander for the Wightwick Manor estate.	П
South Wing, Trinity Hall	Cambridge	1890-92	Wing altered and re-fronted.	- 1
Hill Bark	Frankby, Merseyside	1891	Built for the soap manufacturer Robert William Hudson on a different site, and then known as Bidston Court. Moved to Frankby in 1929-31, and used later as a hotel.	II*
The Mount *	Tettenhall Wood, West Midlands	1891	Enlarged and altered by Ould for Charles Tertius Mander, first baronet; further alterations with addition of large Library and Music Room in 1908. A house in brick with stone dressings and a tile roof. It has an L-plan, and is in Arts and Crafts style. Later used as a hotel (alterations).	Ш
Bidston Court Lodge	Bidston, Merseyside	c. 1891	A building in rendered brick with pargeted panels. Bidston Court has been moved to a different site and renamed Hill Bark.	П
Quaker Meeting House †	Birkenhead, Merseyside	1892		_
Victoria Chambers	42 Castle Street, Liverpool	1893	Offices in Renaissance style, incorporating sculptures of mermen.	_
Hesketh Grange	Thornton Hough, Merseyside	1894	Built for the father and sisters of Lord Leverhulme. It has an L-plan and is in two storeys, built in stone with a stone slate roof.	п
Lodge and stables, Hesketh Grange	Thornton Hough, Merseyside	1894	The lodge is in stone with a timber-framed first floor and a Dutch gable. Behind it is a single-storey, four-bay stable range.	П
Leyland and Bullen's Bank	36 Castle Street, Liverpool	1895	Later the Bank of Scotland, on the corner of Brunswick Street. On its corner is a turret surmounted by a dome.	11
Thornton House	Thornton Hough, Merseyside	1895	Built for James Darcy Lever. A mixture of stone and half-timbering. Later divided into separate residential units.	П
North Lodge, Thornton House	Thornton Hough, Merseyside	1895	Built for James Darcy Lever. A timber-framed lodge in one storey with an attic in three bays.	П
South Lodge, Thornton House	Thornton Hough, Merseyside	1895	Built for James Darcy Lever. A timber-framed lodge in one storey with an attic and a Dutch gable.	П
Stables, Thornton House	Thornton Hough, Merseyside	1895	Built for James Darcy Lever, later converted for residential use. A single-storey five-bay range, with a single-bay return range at each end.	п
Chester Hospital	Chester, Cheshire	1895-98	A complete 404-bed hospital, replacing an earlier hospital on the same site. It had an E-plan with a pedimented centre. Now replaced by the Countess of Chester Hospital.	-
Houses and terraces	Port Sunlight, Merseyside	1895-1907	Workers' accommodation built for Lord Leverhulme.	Ш
Lever Club	Port Sunlight, Merseyside	1896	Built as a men's social club in brick with stone dressings and a timber-framed jettied upper storey.	п
7 Water Street	Liverpool	c. 1896	On the corner of Fenwick Street; the range on Water Street has been demolished and replaced. The Fenwick Street range is in granite.	-
St Faith's Church	Waterloo, Sefton, Merseyside	1898-1900	A large church in red brick with red sandstone dressings, and green slate roofs. It has an octagonal southeast turret with a pointed roof.	Ш

Grayson and Ould, Liverpool

Noteable works (data from Wikipedia)

North range, Westcott House	Cambridge	1899	The earliest part of the college, in red brick with stone dressings, incorporating a central gatehouse.	Ш
Bridge Inn	Port Sunlight, Merseyside	1900	A public house with a U-plan, the wings having jettied gables, decorated bargeboards and bow windows.	=
Hall i' th' Wood *	Bolton, Greater Manchester	c. 1900	A former manor house restored by Ould with Jonathan Simpson for Lord Leverhulme. It was then donated to Bolton Corporation and has been used as a museum. The building is partly timber-framed and partly in stone.	-
Council Offices	Chirk, Wrexham, Wales	1902	Built in red sandstone with a red tiled roof in Jacobean Revival style.	н
Church Drive Primary School	Port Sunlight, Merseyside	1902-03	Built in brick with a tiled roof, mainly in one storey, including a tower with a turret, cupola and weathervane.	=
Consumption Hospital	Mount Pleasant, Liverpool	1903-04	In red brick and terracotta, with a central pediment.	-
Thornton Manor	Thornton Hough, Merseyside	1904	Added a kitchen and a service wing for Lord Leverhulme.	II*
Liberal Club	Thornton Hough, Merseyside	c. 1904	Built as a Liberal Club, later used as a Post Office and village club. It is timber-framed on a stone base, with a U-shaped plan. The wings have jettied first storeys with quatrefoil panels.	=
Inverforth House	Camden, Greater London	c. 1905	Alterations for Lord Leverhulme, including rebuilding the central block, and adding north and south wings and terrace to the garden front.	=
Barclays Bank	Old Swan, Liverpool	c. 1905	On a corner site with an L-plan. Constructed in red brick with stone dressings, it has a canted entrance on the corner rising to a turret with a cupola. On each side are wings with Dutch gables.	=
Bank of Liverpool	33 High Street, Wrexham, Wales	c. 1906-12	Later Martin's Bank; in red ashlar stone, elaborately decorated, with a tetrastyle Corinthian portico. Cadw describes the exterior as "white ashlar to ground floor, red sandstone above".	=
Dining Hall, Selwyn College	Cambridge	1909	In the style of the 17th century with a Jacobean entrance. It is in two storeys with the main hall at the upper level.	П